Hextall Eva

From:

Sent: 15 June 2021 17:47

To:

Cc:

Subject: Proposal for widening East Acton-chiswick pinch-point at end of Mansell Road W3

Attachments: Mansell-ImpressB.docx; Mansell Road.pdf; 20210115Mansell2.JPG; P1050832.JPG; 07092010.jpg

Hi, I
You said you might be able to fund this by increasing from the East Acton-Chiswick budget. We would
need about £18,000.

Please find attached budget, plan, 2 photos of the alley as it is now, and one older one showing clearly how
narrow it is.

We’re taking land from the adjacent landowner, but they have already agreed this in principle. They get
benefit too, as it will be easier for their lorries to turn into and out of their site, so they will contribute about
20% of the cost, as well as allowing us to use a strip of their land.

Please could you confirm if extra funding would be available for this.

For an additional £35,000, we could replace and widen the path in Southfield Recreation Ground. Currently
it's 1.2 metre-wide tarmac. The money would allow us to replace it with a 2 metre-wide path in a sealed
permeable surface such as Flexipave, with solar edge lights.

Thanks very much

| ransport Planner (Cycle infrastructure)

London BorouEh of Ealing
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Please consider the environment before printing this email.

The content of this email and any attachment transmitted within are
confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient

and have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete
this message along with any attachments immediately. Unauthorised usage,
disclosure, copying or forwarding of this email, its content and/or

any attachments is strictly forbidden.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by
Mimecast for the presence of computer viruses.
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